



**H. SMITH RICHARDSON GOLF CLUB
MAY 2018 MONTHLY MINUTES**

The board of Governors for the H. Smith Richardson Golf Club met on June 6, 2018
Brian Muthersbaugh called the meeting to order at 7:08 P.M. A quorum was established.

OFFICERS

PRESENT Brian Muthersbaugh _____ President
Ed Colon _____ Vice President
Mike Burke _____ Secretary
Joe Everard _____ Past President

OFFICERS

NOT PRESENT
Chuck Fiore _____ Treasurer

BOARD OF GOVERNORS

PRESENT: R. Butera, K. Baker, J. Wright, M. Fitzpatrick

NOT PRESENT M. Broderick, D. Murphy

ALSO PRESENT B. Zilliox

MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING

The Board **did**/did not accept the Last Meeting Notes

TREASURERS REPORT (C. Fiore) *PLEASE ATTEND A BOARD MEETING TO VIEW FINANCIAL INFO******

MOTION: Treasurers Report **Approved**

MEMBERSHIP COMMITTEE (M. Broderick) - No Report

Total paid membership 356 as of 06/06/18
The above total includes 41 new members and 3 juniors.
Total membership as of 06/07/17 was 372

Approved 10 New members

PUBLICITY COMMITTEE (J. Everard)

- Nothing to report

HANDICAP COMMITTEE (M. Broderick)

- Nothing to report

SCHOLARSHIP COMMITTEE (Mike Fitzpatrick)

- Sub Committee: R. Butera, D. Murphy, J. Everard
- 4 Applications
 - **Motion:** Accept committees 3 nominations for scholarships **Approved**

TOURNAMENT COMMITTEE (R. Butera, D. Murphy)

INSIDE

- President Cup Winners: R. Bautista, J. Wright
 - Disappointing turnout

- Mastroni
 - Disappointing turnout
- Memorial Tournament made
 - Thanks to R. Butera, K. Baker and R. Tarpinski for collecting entry fees

OUTSIDE

- NE Senior Team – Blue Fox Run golf Course

RULES COMMITTEE (C. Curley, R. Morris, J. Alexander)

- Nothing to report

GOLF COMMISSION (C. Curley, R. Morris, K. Baker)

- 1 Board member resigned
 - 3 spots open hoping to fill by next meeting
- Course info
 - April – bad numbers
 - May – looked better
 - June 1 to labor day Friday opens 6:30am
 - Sept – homeless vets tournament
 - New Power station running for sprinkler system
 - 5th Tee stairs repaired
 - Picked Architect for Building

SIGNS COMMITTEE (M. Fitzpatrick)

- #17 Purchased will install over the weekend
- #6 Faded sign will be replaced
- List of holes with Leaning granite hole markers

CUPS AND PLAQUES (K. Baker)

- Up to Date except for Senior Club Championship

WEBSITE COMMITTEE (J. Everard) WWW.HSRGOLFCLUB.ORG

- No notifications of upcoming tournament sign ups
- Looking into new website design

OLD BUSINESS

- List of Men's Club Achievements needed for Plaque
- **MOTION:** Men's Club to pay for replacement of Tee sign on #10 that has been bleached by the sun
APPROVED
- Clubhouse: 17 Architects to submit plans by 05/04/2018 will reduce to the best 4

NEW BUSINESS

- Friday June 29 5pm – Happy Hour Morgan Stanley @ Kirin's Place
- Kerry Borland – Newsletter
- R. Butera write up for HSR Men's Club

There being no further business to come before the board the meeting adjourned at 7:55 P.M.